From: ALlI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:12 AM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; DURRANI, Saima

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; asia.tabbasum@chipconsulting.org;
ramzan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: Re: [EXT] Complaint Against UCPO Igra on Corruption

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please proceed

Get Outlook for Android

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 6:02:45 PM

To: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Cc: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>;
asia.tabbasum@chipconsulting.org <asia.tabbasum@chipconsulting.org>; ramzan@ctc.org.pk
<ramzan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Complaint Against UCPO Igra on Corruption

Dear Ms Saima,
Greeting from CTC,

With the reference to the below email, Compliant receive Ms Iqra UCPO-Sindh-West Karachi-
Kamari-Kemari - 3 on account of financial embezzlement.

UCPO was found to be guilty and termination has been recommended on base of
investigation.

Please find the final investigation Report of the Complaint against Ms Iqgra UCPO-Sindh-
West Karachi-Kamari-Kemari - 3

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

Project Coordinator

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 11:23 AM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ramzan@ctc.org.pk; faria.ahmed@chipconsulting.org; asia.tabbasum@chipconsulting.org;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; SOHO, Ambreen Ibrahim <sohoa@who.int>; KUMAR, Haresh
<kumarha@who.int>; deockeamari@gmail.com; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] Complaint Against UCPO Igra on Corruption

Dear CTC Team,

Kindly immediately proceed and conclude the matter.
Regards,

Dr Asif Ali Zardari

Provincial Team Lead, Sindh

World Health Organization

(+92-300-8241165; asifa@who.int)

From: District Keamari <deockeamari@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 11:13 AM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: ramzan@ctc.org.pk <ramzan@ctc.org.pk>; faria.ahmed@chipconsulting.org
<faria.ahmed@chipconsulting.org>; asia.tabbasum@chipconsulting.org
<asia.tabbasum@chipconsulting.org>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; SOHO, Ambreen Ibrahim <sohoa@who.int>; KUMAR, Haresh

<kumarha@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Complaint Against UCPO Igra on Corruption

Dear Sundas,

Complaints received through Email of Mr Hamid TSV for which workers, area supervisors
and UCPO Igra of UC Bhutta Village Keamari town were called at Deputy Commissioner

Office on Dated 11 April 2023, where detail interview and discussion were done with
following area supervisors and workers (attached statement written)
. Zarina CHW 43

. Zainab CHW 46

. Sabira CHW

. Zarina CHW 35

. Samina CHW 37

. Zainab CHW

. Nasreen AS

. Shazia Bibi AS

. Gul Bano

10. Aneela CHW

11. Shahida CHW 55

12. Alam Khatoon CHW

13. Munza CHW 5

14. Husna AS 10

15. Sakina CHW 51
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16. Irfana CHW

17. Saima Ismail AS

18. Khatija CHW 54

19. Saeeda khatoon AS 8

20. Haleema Saeed CHW 23

21. Sameena Ghulam Rasool CHW 53
22. Sunaina Khan CHW 21

23. Farida CHW 57.

In all above statement shows that Iqra found in money corruption with Government Vaccinator
Hamid (Acting as UCMO of Bhutta Village) who was working in DDM corruption of COVID
or other EPI related activities since 2019, where Iqra facilitate him in getting CNIC and
recovery and sharing money among them.

On the other hand it’s also found that she is using her authority as part of the WHO team at
UC level and taking bribes from workers.

These statement were captured in-front of DEOC team, include Additional Deputy
Commissioner Mr Zulfiqar Ali Daudpota, DHO Arif Rehman, ADHO Dr Ayoub and DDPO Dr
Ambreen

In response from Iqra UCPO where she denied all above allegations but confessed she had
some money transactions with workers and supervisors since long time.

So based on above findings, interviews and statements where Iqra found misuse of authority
and corruption.

Request to take action accordingly.

DEOC KEAMARI

Karachi Sindh
021-99333180
deockeamari@gmail.com
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